Environment
Agency

A

Company Director or Secretary Our Ref: EPR/MP3038LQ/S008
Thames Water Utilities Limited Date: 05/08/2024

Clearwater Court

Vastern Road

Reading

Berkshire

RG1 8DB

Dear Sir or Madam,
Partial surrender of your permit is complete

Permit reference: EPR/MP3038LQ/S008

Operator: Thames Water Utilities Limited

Facility: Oxford Combined Heat and Power Plant, Grenoble Road, Sandford-on-
Thames, Oxford, Oxfordshire, OX4 4XU

I’'m pleased to confirm that our determination of your above partial surrender
application is complete and the partial surrender takes effect immediately. We
are not varying the permit now as part of this partial surrender, but the following
plant will be removed from the permit during the variation to amend the activities
to an installation activity:

1 x 2.7MWth diesel engine (AR2) — Location - SP5434001865
1 x 2.7MWth diesel engine (AR2) — Location - SP5424702013

Please keep this letter in a safe place with your other permit records.
Yours faithfully

Patrick Asprey
Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service
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